

Gateway Licensing Information User Manual 15 R2

September 2015

Contents

Introduction	5
Licensed Products, Restricted Use Licenses, and Prerequisite Products	5
Primavera Gateway License	
Third Party Notices and/or Licenses	6
Akka	
Ant-launcher.jar	
Aopalliance	
Apache Jakarta Commons HttpClient	
ArisID	. 6
ASM	. 6
Backbone.js	. 7
Bootstrap	. 7
cglib (Code Generation Library)	. 8
Commons BeanUtils	. 8
Commons Codec	. 8
Commons HTTP Client	. 8
Commons io	
commons-lang3	
commons-logging	
D3 (d3.js)	
Eclipse Persistence Services Project (Eclipselink)	
Google Guava1	
Groovy	
Handlebars	
Hibernate Validator RI (JSR 303)	
HttpCore	
Jackson	
Java Standard Tag Libraries (JSTL)	
Jaxen	
Jersey	
Jettison	
Joda Time	
jQuery	
jQuery i18n Properties	
JQuery UI	
Less. is	
LCJJ: IJ	4 T

Gateway Licensing Information User Manual

.og4J	. 14
.o-Dash	. 14
Noment.js	. 15
QUnit	. 15
RequireJS	. 16
SLF4J	. 16
pring Framework	. 17
iwagger	. 17
iwagger UI	. 17
Jnderscore.js	. 17
Kalan Java	. 18
Apache Software License, Version 2.0	. 18
For More Information	. 23
Where to Get Documentation	. 23
Where to Get Training	. 27
Where to Get Support	. 27
Oocumentation Accessibility	. 28
_egal Notices	. 29

Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/software-investment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

Licensed Products, Restricted Use Licenses, and Prerequisite Products

Certain Oracle licensed products require valid licenses for other Oracle products; licenses for these other Oracle products are included with your core license. Included licenses give you the rights to functionality limited to what is needed for your core licensed product; these are referred to as *Restricted Use Licenses*. In addition, some products require that you install other Oracle products; these are referred to as *Prerequisite Products*. The following topics identify what technologies are included within each core product license and also any other products you need to install in order to fully use the core product. Please see you Oracle Sales Representative for details.

Primavera Gateway License

Prerequisite Products

Install the following additional Oracle products to use Primavera Gateway:

WebLogic Suite (or WebLogic Suite for Oracle Applications)

At least one of the following:

- Primavera P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management
- Primavera Unifier Project Controls
- Oracle Primavera Prime Capital Plan Management
- Oracle Primavera Prime Project and Program Management

Oracle Primavera Prime Risk Management

Third Party Notices and/or Licenses

Required notices for open source and commercial software products or components distributed in Primavera Gateway are identified below, along with the applicable licensing information. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third party open source software.

Akka

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Ant-launcher.jar

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Aopalliance

Public domain.

Apache Jakarta Commons HttpClient

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

ArisID

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

ASM

Copyright © 2000-2005 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1) Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Backbone.js

Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Bootstrap

Copyright 2012 Twitter, Inc.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

cglib (Code Generation Library)

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Commons BeanUtils

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Commons Codec

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Commons HTTP Client

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Commons io

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

commons-lang3

Apache Commons Lang

Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by

The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

commons-logging

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

D3 (d3.js)

Copyright (c) 2012, Michael Bostock

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- ▶ Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Michal Bostock nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Eclipse Persistence Services Project (Eclipselink)

Copyright (c) 2007, Eclipse Foundation, Inc. and its licensors.

All rights reserved.

- Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

Google Guava

Copyright (C) 2007 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Groovy

Groovy Language

Copyright 2003-2012 The respective authors and developers

Developers and Contributors are listed in the project POM file and Gradle build file

This product includes software developed by The Groovy community (http://groovy.codehaus.org/).

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Handlebars

Copyright (C) 2011-2014 by Yehuda Katz

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

Hibernate Validator RI (JSR 303)

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

HttpCore

Apache HttpComponents Core

Copyright 2005-2010 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by

The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Jackson

This product currently only contains code developed by authors of specific components, as identified by the source code files; if such notes are missing files have been created by Tatu Saloranta.

For additional credits (generally to people who reported problems) see CREDITS file.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Java Standard Tag Libraries (JSTL)

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Jaxen

Copyright 2003-2006 The Werken Company. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

▶ Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Jaxen Project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Jersey

Oracle Corporation.

Jettison

Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Joda Time

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

jQuery

Copyright 2012 jQuery Foundation and other contributors

http://jquery.com/

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

jQuery i18n Properties

http://opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

JQuery UI

Copyright (c) 2012 Paul Bakaus, http://jqueryui.com/

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals (AUTHORS.txt, http://jqueryui.com/about) For exact contribution history, see the revision history and logs, available at http://jquery-ui.googlecode.com/svn/

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

JSP Standard Taglib JSTL

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Less.js

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Log4J

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Lo-Dash

Lo-Dash v2.4.1

The MIT License

Copyright 2012-2014 The Dojo Foundation

Based on Underscore.js 1.5.2,

Copyright 2009-2014 Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

Moment.js

Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Tim Wood

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

QUnit

Copyright (c) 2012 jQuery Foundation, http://jquery.org/

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history and logs, available at https://github.com/jquery/qunitjs.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

RequireJS

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2010-2012, The Dojo Foundation

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

SLF4J

Copyright © 2004-2011 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Spring Framework

Spring Framework 3.2.0.RELEASE

Copyright (c) 2002-2012 SpringSource, a division of VMware, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Swagger

Copyright 2013 Reverb Technologies, Inc.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Swagger UI

Copyright 2011-2013 Wordnik, Inc.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License*, *Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Underscore.js

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2009-2012 Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud

All Rights Reserved

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

Xalan Java

Copyright (c) 2005 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights reserved.

Licensed under the *Apache Software License, Version 2.0* (on page 18) (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

Apache Software License, Version 2.0

The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License:

You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License.") You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. A copy of the license is also reproduced below. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1) Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2) Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3) Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4) Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

- c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5) Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6) Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7) Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8) Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9) Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

For More Information

In This Section

Where to Get Documentation	23
Where to Get Training	27
Where to Get Support	
Documentation Accessibility	

Where to Get Documentation

Complete documentation libraries for Primavera Gateway releases are available on the Oracle Technology Network (OTN) at:

http://www.oracle.com/technetwork/documentation/default-1923957.html

From this location you can either view libraries online or download them to have local copies. We recommend viewing them from OTN to ensure you always access the latest versions, including critical corrections and enhancements.

Primavera Gateway is configured to access its help system on OTN. However, a downloadable version of the Gateway help system is also available on OTN if you need to download, deploy, and access a local copy.

The documentation assumes a standard setup of the product, with full access rights to all features and functions.

The following table describes the core documents available for Primavera Gateway and lists the recommended readers by role.

Title	Description
Gateway Help	Describes how to work with Primavera Gateway and provides information to help users accomplish tasks. All users should read the Help.
Gateway Developer's Guide	Provides information on how third-party systems such as enterprise resource management (ERP) and enterprise asset management (EAM) systems can create their own providers in order to integrate with Primavera products. Developers of third-party providers that integrate with Primavera products via Primavera Gateway should read this book.

Title	Description
Gateway Customization Guide	Provides information on how to customize an existing third-party integration. Developers interested in customizing existing third-party providers that integrate with Primavera products via Primavera Gateway should read this book.
Gateway Provider Reference Guide	Provides a list of the business objects available for each supported provider. Developers of third-party providers that integrate with Primavera products via Primavera Gateway should read this book.
EBS Provider Reference Guide	Provides a list of the business objects available for the EBS provider. Developers of third-party providers that integrate with Primavera products via Primavera Gateway should read this book.
VCP Provider Reference Guide	Provides a list of the business objects available for the VCP provider. Developers of third-party providers that integrate with Primavera products via Primavera Gateway should read this book.
Manual Deployment Guide	Provides information on how to manually install and configure Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.
Gateway Installation and Configuration Guide	Provides information on how to install and configure Primavera Gateway. Primavera Gateway is a product that facilitates integrations with Primavera products and third-party systems such as enterprise resource management (ERP) and enterprise asset management (EAM) systems. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.
Gateway Upgrade Guide	Provides a sequence of procedures that must be completed to upgrade to a new version of Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.

Title	Description
Gateway Performance and Sizing Guide	Provides hardware and software requirements for deploying Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.
Gateway Security Guide	Provides guidelines on establishing a highly secure environment for all Primavera Gateway environments. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.
Gateway API Programmer's Guide	Provides instructions on how to access and use Primavera Gateway REST APIs. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and Primavera Gateway users having the Gateway Developer role should read this guide.
Connecting with Instantis EnterpriseTrack	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environment for Oracle Instantis EnterpriseTrack in Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party system should read this guide.
Connecting Prime and P6 EPPM	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environment between Oracle Primavera Prime and P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management in Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party system should read this guide.
Connecting Unifier and P6 EPPM	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environment between Oracle Primavera Unifier and P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management in Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party system should read this guide.
Migrating P6 Data Between Distinct Environments	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environment between distinct P6 deployments to transfer P6 data in Primavera Gateway. The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator should read this guide.

Title	Description
Connecting E-Business Suite	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environments for Oracle E-Business Suite with P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management and Instantis EnterpriseTrack in Primavera Gateway.
	The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party system should read this guide.
Connecting Value Chain Planning and P6 EPPM	Provides instructions on how to setup the integration environment between Oracle Value Chain Planning and P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management in Primavera Gateway.
	The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party system should read this guide.
Configuring Gateway for Single Sign On	Provides instructions on how to configure Oracle Access Manager (OAM) and then enable Single Sign On for Primavera Gateway.
	The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator should read this guide.
Primavera Cloud Service Administrator's Guide	This guide describes how to configure and administer Primavera products hosted on the Oracle Cloud for industries. It supersedes all the other installation and configuration guides for Primavera products, since they are for on-premises deployments.
Gateway Licensing	Cloud administrators should read this guide. Lists licensing information of all third-party software that is
Information User Manual	used or associated with the Oracle software program.
Tested Configurations	Lists the configurations that have been tested and verified to work with Primavera Gateway.
	The Primavera Gateway network administrator/database administrator and the administrator for the third-party or ERP system should read this guide.

Distributing Information to the Team

You can copy the online documentation to a network drive for access by project participants. Each team member can then view or print those portions that specifically relate to his or her role in the organization.

Throughout this documentation, the Security Guidance icon helps you to quickly identify security-related content to consider during the installation and configuration process.

Where to Get Training

To access comprehensive training for all Primavera products, go to:

http://education.oracle.com

Oracle Learning Library

The Oracle Learning Library (OLL) provides online learning content covering Primavera products. Content includes videos, tutorials, articles, demos, step-by-step instructions to accomplish specific tasks, and self-paced interactive learning modules.

To access the learning library's Primavera content, go to:

http://www.oracle.com/goto/oll

Where to Get Support

If you have a question about using Oracle products that you or your network administrator cannot resolve with information in the documentation or help, click http://support.oracle.com/. This page provides the latest information on contacting Oracle Global Customer Support, knowledge articles, and the support renewals process. For more information about working with Support, visit https://support.oracle.com/epmos/faces/DocumentDisplay?id=888813.2 to view **Support Tools & Tips**.

To get the latest information about Critical Patch Updates, visit http://www.oracle.com/technetwork/topics/security/alerts-086861.html.

Primavera Gateway integrates with different Oracle applications; when you create a Service Request, be sure to open the request with the proper Support team. To ensure you reach the proper Support team, enter the correct product information when you create the Service Request. Each product has its own support line.

- ▶ Use the **Primavera Gateway** support line when you are having installation, configuration, connection, or application issues related to Primavera Gateway.
- Use one of the following support lines when you are having installation or configuration issues that do not relate to Primavera Gateway.
 - ▶ P6 Enterprise Project Portfolio Management (EPPM)
 - Oracle Primavera Prime
 - Primavera Unifier
 - Oracle Instantis EnterpriseTrack
 - Oracle E-Business Suite
 - Oracle Value Chain Planning
 - Oracle WebLogic Server
 - Oracle Server

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/accessibility/support/index.html.

Using Primavera's Support Resource Centers

Primavera's Support Resource Center provides links to important support and product information. Primavera's Product Information Centers (PICs) organize documents found on My Oracle Support (MOS), providing quick access to product and version specific information such as important knowledge documents, Release Value Propositions, and Oracle University training. PICs also offer documentation on Lifetime Management, from planning to installs, upgrades, and maintenance.

Visit https://support.oracle.com/epmos/faces/DocumentDisplay?id=1486951.1 to access links to all of the current PICs.

PICs also provide access to:

- **Communities** are moderated by Oracle providing a place for collaboration among industry peers to share best practices.
- News from our development and strategy groups.
- ▶ **Education** contains a list of available Primavera product trainings through Oracle University. The Oracle Advisor Webcast program brings interactive expertise straight to the desktop using Oracle Web Conferencing technology. This capability brings you and Oracle experts together to access information about support services, products, technologies, best practices, and more.

For more information about working with Support, visit https://support.oracle.com/epmos/faces/DocumentDisplay?id=888813.2.

Documentation Accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=docacc.

Legal Notices

Oracle Primavera Gateway Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright © 2013, 2015, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate failsafe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information on content, products and services from third-parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services.